
From:  
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 2:52 PM
To: @jtacademy.com.au>
Cc: @official.niaa.gov.au>; 

 @jtacademy.com.au>
Subject: NIAA - JT Academy FNQ Funding Agreement [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
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Thank you for returning my call. As per our discussion this email is to confirm the cessation of the
agreement to deliver the activity JT Academy FNQ and the next steps involved.
On 3 June 2019, JT Academy Pty Ltd ABN 24 618 611 475 entered into an agreement with the
National Indigenous Australians Agency (‘NIAA’), Project Agreement, Project Schedule ID 4-
C678V8K to deliver JT Academy FNQ, Activity ID 4-C678V8N. The agreement included a start date
of 3 September 2019 and an end date of 30 June 2023. Refer to Part 3 Item 4 of the attached
Project Schedule.
On date 25 October 2023 a deed of variation was agreed upon to extend the project end date to
31 December 2023 to allow use of unspent funds to continue services and to include additional
reporting to cover the extended timeframe.
We confirm, in line with the agreement, the project end date was 31 December 2023 and the
project activity should have been concluded as of this date. We confirm that no further
expenditure should occur against this grant, except where the expense was incurred as part of the
activity leading up to December 31 2023 and this expenditure will need to be confirmed through
the final audited acquittal report due 30 September 2024.
Please note that a number of obligations and requirements under the Project Agreement survive
the expiry of the Project Agreement, including submitting any outstanding reports and compliance
with the surviving clauses in the Head Agreement. Refer to clause 140 of your Head Agreement.

. Should you have any
queries in this regard please contact , email @niaa.gov.au.
This advice does not preclude JT Academy applying for future funding. Any funding application will
be assessed on the merits of the application, the demonstrated need and in line with funding
available at the time.
As discussed, I will confirm the details of the reporting requirements to close out the activity and
come back to you.
Should you wish to discuss further please contact me.
Kind regards,

 | Acting Engagement Director
Cairns and surrounds | North Queensland Region | Eastern Group
National Indigenous Australians Agency
p.  m. 
e. @official.niaa.gov.au
Level 8, 46-48 Sheridan Street, Cairns City QLD 4810 | PO Box 1599 Cairns QLD 4870

w. niaa.gov.au w. indigenous.gov.au
NIAA05631_COVID-19-EmailSignature_200416_1240

The National Indigenous Australians Agency acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of country
throughout Australia and acknowledges their continuing connection to land, waters and community. We pay
our respects to the people, the cultures and the elders past, present and emerging.
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